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INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

TO: DISTRICT DIRECTORS
DISTRICT DEPUTY DIRECTOR HRA&P
SCHOOL PRINCIPALS

FROM: SUPERINTENDENT GENERAL
DATE: 25 APRIL 2019
RE: SUSPENSION OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW CRITERIA FOR

RURAL INCENTIVES PAYMENT

The above matter refers

Kindly be advised that after careful consideration of the following;
1. Government Gazette No 30678 of 18 January 2008
2. Chamber decision of 27 September 2018
3. Internal Memorandum 5 April 2019

4. Any Memo with regards to implementation of new criteria in relation to

payment of rural allowance.

the Superintendent General has decided that the implementation of the new cr'n i

for payment of rural incentives to be put on hold till further notjci
notices/memo/circulars sent to individual educators and schools wit ;_:;
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school/femployees receiving payment with effect from 15t May 2019 are hereby

withdrawn with immediate effect.

NB: District are hereby required to continue payment to all educators who were

receiving payment of rural incentives as of 30 April 2019.

Yours in quality public education.
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